



## **Gregory Alderson**

### **Qualifications Summary**

Executive level contributor for startups to Fortune 500 software, biotech, and healthcare companies. Over thirty-five years of diverse experience including oversight of finance and accounting, mergers and acquisitions, business development, software development and operations, biotech manufacturing and research, and sales and marketing.

### **Professional History**

Genelex Corporation	Executive Vice President	2012 – 2017
	Board of Directors	1987 – 2017
BioXcelerator Corporation	Board of Directors, Co-Managing Director	2009 – 2012
Invizeon Corporation	Chief Executive Officer	2004 – 2008
	Board of Directors	2001 – 2008
Microsoft Corporation	Senior Director level roles in Finance and Operations	1995 – 2004
Raima Corporation	Board of Directors	1992 – 1998
	Chief Executive Officer	1992 – 1995
	COO/CFO	1990 – 1992
Genetic Systems/ Bristol Myers Squibb	Corporate Controller/Division Controller post acquisition	1984 - 1988
Deloitte	Senior Accountant, Consultant	1981 – 1984

### **Professional Accomplishments**

- Led both buy-side and sell-side mergers and acquisitions of companies in transaction sizes ranging from \$1 million to \$75 million
- Designed and implemented financial and operational process improvements resulting in estimated aggregate savings of \$90 million
- Developed and led award winning teams in accounting, operations and customer service
- Aggressive adopter of new technologies to improve business efficiencies and streamline processes
- Turned around troubled business and sold off divisions resulting in positive returns for investors
- Introduced financial discipline and controls in early stage entrepreneurial environments

### **Education and Certifications**

- Master of Business Administration – Finance and Marketing, University of Oregon
- BS Microbiology and Immunology, BS Food Science & Technology, University of Washington